




VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

VILLAGE BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

AUGUST 13, 2019 
 

CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Berman called the meeting to order. 

 

SILENT PRAYER – MEDITATION – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

ROLL CALL 

In attendance:  Mayor Dale Berman, Trustees Mark Gaffino, Laura Curtis, Mark Carroll, Tao 

Martinez, Mark Guethle and Village Clerk Lori Murray.  Trustee Lowery arrived at 7:05. 

 

Staff in attendance:  Village Administrator Steve Bosco, Finance Director Bill Hannah, 

Community and Economic Development Director Mike Toth, Village Attorney Kevin Drendel 

Public Works Director John Laskowski, Police Chief David Fisher, Captain/Fire Marshal Eric 

Bunkofske. 

 

AUDIENCE COMMENTS – None 

 

TRUSTEE COMMENTS  

Trustee Gaffino said that the village had a record attendance on Saturday night for North Aurora 

Days.  Gaffino thanked staff, police, the village board and all of the volunteers for the hours put 

in to make North Aurora Days a success.   

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Village Board Minutes dated 07/15/2019 

2. Travel and Expenses for Business Purposes in the Amount of $80.00 

3. Interim Bills List Dated 07/23/2019 FY’19 in the Amount of $2,164.99 

4. Interim Bills List Dated 07/23/2019 FY’20 in the Amount of $38,564.26 

5. Interim Bills List Dated 07/29/2019 FY’20 in the Amount of $21,431.90 

6. Interim Bills List Dated 07/30/2019 FY’20 in the Amount of $16,357.10 

7. Bills List dated 08/05/2019 FY’19 in the Amount of $37,001.21 

8. Bills List dated 08/05/2019 FY’20 in the Amount of $511,310.92 

9. Pay Request #2, Partial for 2019 Sanitary Sewer Televising by National Power Rodding 

Corp. in the Amount of $50,973.71 

10. Pay Request #1, Partial for 2019 Street Improvements by Geneva Construction Company 

in the Amount of $243,291.49 

11. Approval of Resolution Accepting the Public Improvements for the Property Located at 

1000 Kilbery Lane 

12. Approval of the Resolution to Adopt the Kane County Stormwater Ordinance and 

Technical Manual  

 

Motion for approval made by Trustee Guethle and seconded by Trustee Carroll.  Roll Call Vote: 

Trustee Guethle – yes, Trustee Carroll – yes, Trustee Martinez – yes, Trustee Curtis – yes, 

Trustee Gaffino – yes.  Motion approved (5-0).   



 

(Trustee Lowery arrived) 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Approval of Sullivan Water Main Engineering Agreement in the Amount of $15,786.00 

Motion for approval made by Trustee Guethle and seconded by Trustee Gaffino.  Roll Call 

Vote:  Trustee Guethle – yes, Trustee Martinez – yes, Trustee Carroll – yes, Trustee Curtis – yes, 

Trustee Lowery – yes, Trustee Gaffino – yes.  Motion approved (6-0). 

 

2. Approval of Fiscal Year 2019 Budget Amendment #3 

Motion for approval made by Trustee Guethle and seconded by Trustee Carroll.  Roll Call Vote:  

Trustee Guethle – yes, Trustee Martinez – yes, Trustee Carroll – yes, Trustee Curtis – yes, 

Trustee Lowery – yes, Trustee Gaffino – yes.  Motion approved (6-0). 

 

3. Approval to Reject All Silo Structural Repair and Lighting Design Project Bids 
Motion made by Trustee Guethle and seconded by Trustee Curtis to reject the silo bids.  Trustee 

Curtis said that she was shocked at how far above the budget the bid was.  Village Administrator 

Steve Bosco said that staff is looking at ways to bring the cost down in order to move forward 

with the project.  Curtis said the issue of removing the dam may come back up for discussion and 

that if the dam is removed, it may diminish the desirability to bring people to the riverfront.  Roll 

Call Vote:  Trustee Guethle – yes, Trustee Martinez – yes, Trustee Carroll – yes, Trustee Curtis 

– yes, Trustee Lowery – yes, Trustee Gaffino – yes.  Motion approved (6-0). 

 

4. Approval of the Public Works Tree Trimming Policy 
Motion for approval made by Trustee Gaffino and seconded by Trustee Guethle.  Roll Call 

Vote:  Trustee Guethle – yes, Trustee Martinez – yes, Trustee Carroll – yes, Trustee Curtis – yes, 

Trustee Lowery – yes, Trustee Gaffino – yes.  Motion approved (6-0). 

 

5. Approval to Award LED Lighting and Pole Replacement Project Bid to Utility Dynamics 

Corporation in the Amount of $191,125.00 

Motion for approval made by Trustee Guethle and seconded by Trustee Curtis. Roll Call Vote:  

Trustee Guethle – yes, Trustee Martinez – yes, Trustee Carroll – yes, Trustee Curtis – yes, 

Trustee Lowery – yes, Trustee Gaffino – yes.  Motion approved (6-0).  

 

6. Approval of Leaf Collection Machine Quote for Dinkmar Machine in the Amount of 

$58,981.65 

Motion for approval made be Trustee Guethle and seconded by Trustee Gaffino.  Roll Call 

Vote:  Trustee Guethle – yes, Trustee Martinez – yes, Trustee Carroll – yes, Trustee Curtis – yes, 

Trustee Lowery – yes, Trustee Gaffino – yes.  Motion approved (6-0). 

 

7. Approval of an Intergovernmental Agreement with Fox Valley Park District for Police 

Enforcement 
Motion for approval made by Trustee Lowery and seconded by Trustee Curtis.  Roll Call Vote:  

Trustee Guethle – yes, Trustee Martinez – yes, Trustee Carroll – yes, Trustee Curtis – yes, 

Trustee Lowery – yes, Trustee Gaffino – yes.  Motion approved (6-0). 

 

http://northaurora.org/government/meetings-agendas/agendas-single.aspx?ID=6462


8. Motion Directing the Village Administrator to Take Action Regarding the Village’s 

Expiring Aggregation Program 
The board agreed to let the current agreement expire.  Motion made by Trustee Guethle and 

seconded by Trustee Gaffino to direct the Village Administrator to let the current aggregation 

program expire and to go back to ComEd for default energy supply.  Roll Call Vote:  Trustee 

Guethle – yes, Trustee Martinez – yes, Trustee Carroll – yes, Trustee Curtis – yes, Trustee 

Lowery – yes, Trustee Gaffino – yes.  Motion approved (6-0). 

 

9. Approval of Special Event Permit for Noonan’s BBQ and Sports Bar 

Motion made by Trustee Curtis and seconded by Trustee Lowery to approve a special event 

permit, pending approval by the landlord.   Roll Call Vote:  Trustee Guethle – yes, Trustee 

Martinez – yes, Trustee Carroll – yes, Trustee Curtis – yes, Trustee Lowery – yes, Trustee 

Gaffino – yes.  Motion approved (6-0). 

 

10. Approval of Resolution for Route 31 TIF Façade Grant Funding to Xplore Gymnastics 

at 223 S. Lincolnway in the Amount of $8,640.00 

Motion for approval made by Trustee Guethle and seconded by Trustee Martinez.  Roll Call 

Vote:  Trustee Guethle – yes, Trustee Martinez – yes, Trustee Carroll – yes, Trustee Curtis – yes, 

Trustee Lowery – yes, Trustee Gaffino – yes.  Motion approved (6-0). 

 

11. Approval of Resolution for Route 31 TIF Façade Grant Funding to Aurora Wire at 8 

Marvo Street in the Amount of $2,900.00 
Motion for approval made by Trustee Lowery and seconded by Trustee Gaffino.  Roll Call 

Vote:  Trustee Guethle – yes, Trustee Martinez – yes, Trustee Carroll – yes, Trustee Curtis – yes, 

Trustee Lowery – yes, Trustee Gaffino – yes.  Motion approved (6-0). 

 

OLD BUSINESS – None 

VILLAGE PRESIDENT  
1. Illinois Environment Protection Agency letter – an engineering evaluation was done for 

the village’s community water supply.  The evaluation showed that the water supply is 

being properly operated and maintained and is satisfactorily protected from entrance of 

contamination.  The EPA noted that the NA Community water supply is commended on 

its exemplary facility, maintenance and professionalism and courtesy of its employees.   

2. Mayor Berman said he met a man from Japan who is spending the summer in North 

Aurora.  He brought a letter from the mayor of his city who thanked us for allowing him 

to share our community. 

3. A student from Aurora University recently interviewed the mayor and did an assessment 

of the Village.  Mayor Berman said that it was nice to have someone choose North 

Aurora as the contents for their reporting. 

 

COMMITTEE REPORTS - None 

TRUSTEES’ COMMENTS – None 

 

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 

Steve Bosco thanked staff and village board members for their hard work on North Aurora Days.   



Bosco added that in terms of Trustee Curtis’ mention of the dam in North Aurora, that item will 

be on the agenda for the next Committee of the Whole meeting.  

 

ATTORNEY’S REPORT – None  

 

FIRE DISTRICT – None 

 

VILLAGE DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

1. Finance - None 

2. Community Development – None 

3. Police – None 

4. Public Works - None 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion to adjourn made by Trustee Guethle and seconded by Trustee Lowery.  All in favor.  

Motion approved.   

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

Lori J. Murray 

Village Clerk 

 

 

 

     

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING MINUTES 

AUGUST 5, 2019 
 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Berman called the meeting to order. 

 

ROLL CALL 

In attendance:  Mayor Dale Berman, Trustees Mark Gaffino, Mike Lowery, Laura Curtis, Mark 

Carroll, Tao Martinez, Mark Guethle and Village Clerk Lori Murray.   

 

Staff in attendance:  Village Administrator Steve Bosco, Finance Director Bill Hannah, 

Community and Economic Development Director Mike Toth, Village Attorney Kevin Drendel 

Public Works Director John Laskowski, Police Chief David Fisher, Captain/Fire Marshal Eric 

Bunkofske. 

 

AUDIENCE COMMENTS – None 

TRUSTEE COMMENTS – None  

 

DISCUSSION 

1. Randall Road Commercial Center (Randall Terrace Apartments)  

Community & Economic Development Director Mike Toth stated that the Randall Road 

Commercial Center is looking to receive entitlement on Lot 2 for multifamily residential.   

This was discussed previously as a concept plan at the Village Board meeting on December 17th 

of last year.  The Plan Commission reviewed the zoning request and recommended approval at 

their June 4th meeting.  At that meeting, the Plan Commission requested more pedestrian 

connectivity internally to the site and linking the pedestrian connectivity to the east where there 

is a sidewalk along Miller Drive.  They also wanted more dumpster enclosures.     

 

The board was in favor of moving forward.   

 

2. Recreational Cannabis 

Village Administrator Steve Bosco went through a brief presentation regarding recreational 

cannabis.  The state passed a new cannabis regulation and tax act that goes into effect January 

1st.  The board will need to decide if it wants to allow sales or ban sales of cannabis in North 

Aurora.  Bosco noted that an interesting fact to North Aurora compared to other communities is 

that the village is one of the few that already has a medical marijuana dispensary in town.  Under 

this new law, the medical marijuana dispensaries will have the right to cohabitate with 

recreational sales as long as the village board chooses not to ban them.  The village has been 

notified by the dispensary in town that they are interested in selling recreational marijuana in 

North Aurora.   

 



Bosco noted that businesses would have to zoned in.  None of the businesses are currently zoned 

for recreational sales.  

 

IL residents 21 and over will be allowed to possess cannabis legally beginning January 1, 2020.  

Per state law, the following will be allowed: 

30 grams (about an ounce) of cannabis flower 

5 grams for cannabis concentrate 

500 milligrams of THC  

 

Possession will be permissible in a motor vehicle.  If someone is able to buy it legally, they will 

have to be able to transport it home.  The only place a person will be able to use it would be in a 

private residence.  The board has the right to allow people to use cannabis at the dispensary but 

can make stricter requirements and not allow this to be permissible.   

 

Bosco noted that if the Board bans retail sales, it does not ban the use of marijuana in the 

community.   

 

Police Chief Fisher stated that in terms of alcohol, breathalyzers and road side tests can be done 

to determine if a person is intoxicated.  There is nothing like that for marijuana and therefore 

enforcement will be tougher.  Currently, tests can only be done through blood or urine tests.   

 

Trustee Carroll asked if there is a minimum safe limit for marijuana.  Chief Fisher said yes and 

that there is a permissible level for safe driving.     

 

Regulating bodies for cannabis:  

Department of Agriculture is in charge of most of the cannabis businesses.   

Department of Financial and Professional Regulation oversees the dispensaries.    

 

Taxes 

Taxes range from 20% – 38%.  The County has the right to add an additional 3% sales tax.  They 

also have the right to go to 3.75% in unincorporated areas.  Municipalities including home rule 

and non home rule have the right to add an additional 3% sales tax.  Eight percent of all the taxes 

collected are put into the local government distributive fund.   

 

Three (3) things the board should decide: 

1. If the village board wants to direct staff that this is not right for the community and do not 

want recreational sales in the community.  Staff would then bring an ordinance to the 

Board to ban it. 

2. If the board wants more information and public input, there would be a public hearing at 

a Plan Commission meeting.  Results from that meeting would be discussed at the next 

Committee of the Whole meeting. 

3. If the board is interested in recreational sales in North Aurora.  There would be a public 

hearing at a Plan Commission meeting.     

 

 



Trustee Curtis asked how the federal banking regulations affect the sale of marijuana since a lot 

of these companies are 100% cash businesses.  Curtis added that a lot of these businesses are 

open to extortion and armed robbery.  Curtis said that she is concerned that this is a safety issue 

since she had read that 50% of these businesses get robbed within the first six months.   

 

Trustee Guethle said that this will bring much needed revenue to the village at about $500,000 a 

year to the Village.  Trustee Lowery agreed but was concerned as far as the clientele this will 

draw.   

 

Trustee Carroll said it is more than money and that there are legitimate concerns about people 

who are drawn to these places.   

 

Bosco said that in talks with the chief and the mayor, staff would recommend banning 

consumption on premises.  Curtis said she is in favor of allowing cannabis sales, but not in favor 

of consumption on premises.   

 

Chief Fisher said he has a lot of the same concerns as the Board and is absolutely against 

smoking cannabis on site.  Fisher added that he wants to see this heavily regulated.  He is also 

concerned with the sales location and does not want it near residential areas.  Bosco said that 

once the board has a direction, Staff is ready to put a lot of regulations in place.  They have 

discussed zoning districts and security measures and have already put together a map of possible 

locations.   

 

Lowery asked Finance Director Bill Hannah about the amount of revenue of $300,000 - 

$500,000 and if he would consider this to be a significant amount for the village.  Hannah said 

yes and that $600,000 is 5% of the general budget right now.     

 

Trustee Gaffino said that his concern is that it is so new that there needs to be more education on 

the issue.  Gaffino added that revenue is good but it should not drive everything.  He was also in 

agreement that it should not be consumed on site and would rather have the business in an 

industrial site.   

 

Carroll said it is not worth the risk and would like to see it banned in the community.  Carroll 

added that there is no way to measure the minimum safe consumption at this time.   

 

Lowery said he would like to know the statistics on alcohol causing accidents versus marijuana 

causing accidents.  Fisher said that per a study in Colorado, since recreational marijuana was 

legalized, marijuana related traffic deaths increased 151%.  Traffic deaths involving drivers who 

tested positive for marijuana more than doubled from 55 in 2013 to 138 in 2017.   

 

Gaffino said he would like to know the statistics on criminal activity before and after.  Fisher 

said that in Colorado, crime increased 18.6% and crime on property went up 8.3%.   

 

Carroll asked if there is a maximum the village could charge for a licensing fee such as a 

$10,000 licensing fee.  Atty. Drendel said no since the village is a non home rule authority.    

 



The board was in agreement with sending this to the Plan Commission and having a public 

hearing.  Items of discussion would include:  no consumption on premises, zoning, location, and 

hours of operation.  Bosco stated that the business wants to locate at the Clocktower which is 

zoned B2.  They are currently in B3 which is Route 31.  B3 is Route 31 and the corridor from 

State Street down to Route 88 and a little bit south of that.  B2 consists of the main commercial 

areas that they would not be able to be located at.  Both commercial and industrial will be 

proposed to the Plan Commission.   

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion made by Trustee Guethle and seconded by Trustee Carroll to adjourn to executive 

session to discuss property acquisition.  All in favor.  Motion approved. 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

 

Lori J. Murray 

Village Clerk 



To Be Paid Proof List

08/15/2019 - 11:39AM

Ablaser

Printed:

User:

Accounts Payable

Batch: 00504.08.2019

Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

1st Ayd Corporation

039020

 336.60Toliet Paper- PD 01-445-4421 Custodial Supplies PSI273136 5/1/2019 08/19/2019

 1,016.74Soap, Liners, Dispensers- PD 01-445-4421 Custodial Supplies PSI273718 5/2/2019 08/19/2019

 1,353.34 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Johnson & Buh, LLC

467744

 1,375.00Local DUI Attorney Fee 01-440-4260 Legal 19NAU03-02 8/15/2019 08/19/2019

 1,375.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Rempe Sharpe & Associates

000970

 151.50NPDES- March 2019 01-445-4255 Engineering 26871 4/4/2019 08/19/2019

 151.50 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Report Total:  2,879.84

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (08/15/2019 - 11:39 AM) Page 1

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039020
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039020
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025491843
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025491844
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467744
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467744
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025491853
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000970
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000970
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025486141


To Be Paid Proof List

08/15/2019 - 11:41AM

Ablaser

Printed:

User:

Accounts Payable

Batch: 00503.08.2019

Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

1st Ayd Corporation

039020

 460.45PD Supplies 01-440-4411 Office Expenses PSI293009-017/25/2019 08/19/2019

 449.87PW Custodial Supplies 01-445-4421 Custodial Supplies PSI293009-027/25/2019 08/19/2019

 910.32 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Accela, Inc. #774375

034670

 782.00Web Payments- July 2019 60-445-4510 Equipment/IT Maint INV-ACC477687/31/2019 08/19/2019

 782.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Ace Hardware

000030

 27.11Bleach, Fly Trap 01-445-4421 Custodial Supplies 07312019 7/31/2019 08/19/2019

 27.11 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Anderson Pest Solutions

019770

 127.03VH Pest Control 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce 5281812 8/1/2019 08/19/2019

 91.00PD Pest Control 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce 5282881 8/1/2019 08/19/2019

 85.00TPs Pest Control 60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint 5283256 8/1/2019 08/19/2019

 150.00Quarterly Barrier Treatment 60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint 5284712 8/1/2019 08/19/2019

 40.00Well #5 House Pest Control 60-445-4565 Water Well Rpr & Mtce 5285232 8/1/2019 08/19/2019

 493.03 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Axon Enterprise, Inc.

051680

 1,120.00Tasers 01-440-4383 Firearm Training SI-1602238 7/26/2019 08/19/2019

 1,120.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

B & F Construction

015600

 995.50Plan Review- Elmhurst Dental Grp 01-441-4276 Inspection Services 51828 7/30/2019 08/19/2019

 995.50 *Vendor TotalTotal:

BlackStar Holding, Inc.

467863

 177.00Reimb FOB Tickets 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses 08052019 8/5/2019 08/19/2019

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (08/15/2019 - 11:41 AM) Page 1

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039020
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039020
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025485895
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025485896
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=034670
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=034670
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025475050
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025485811
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=019770
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=019770
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025485883
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025485882
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025475072
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025475071
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025475070
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051680
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051680
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025466158
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=015600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=015600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025475208
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467863
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467863
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025484968


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

 177.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Brian Richter

034700

 60.00CDL License- Richter 01-445-4799 Misc. Expenditures 08092019 8/9/2019 08/19/2019

 60.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Call One

043480

 197.6525 E. State Street Lines 01-430-4652 Phones and Connectivity 08152019-01 8/15/2019 08/19/2019

 197.6525 E. State Street Lines 01-441-4652 Phones and Connectivity 08152019-02 8/15/2019 08/19/2019

 197.6525 E. State Street Lines 01-445-4652 Phones and Connectivity 08152019-03 8/15/2019 08/19/2019

 197.6625 E. State Street Lines 60-445-4652 Phones and Connectivity 08152019-04 8/15/2019 08/19/2019

 84.75314 Butterfield Road Lines 01-445-4652 Phones and Connectivity 08152019-05 8/15/2019 08/19/2019

 46.48316 Butterfield Road Lines 60-445-4652 Phones and Connectivity 08152019-06 8/15/2019 08/19/2019

 302.86PRI Village Hall/ Police Dept 01-440-4652 Phones and Connectivity 08152019-07 8/14/2019 08/19/2019

 302.87PRI Village Hall/ Police Dept 01-430-4652 Phones and Connectivity 08152019-08 8/14/2019 08/19/2019

 1,385.37200 S Lincolnway Lines 01-440-4652 Phones and Connectivity 08152019-09 8/14/2019 08/19/2019

 2,912.94 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Central States Fireworks, Inc.

043860

 8,000.00NA Days Fireworks 15-430-4758 Fireworks 3725 8/5/2019 08/19/2019

 8,000.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

City of Aurora

027870

 234.00Boil Order Samples- July 2019 60-445-4562 Testing (water) 205146 8/5/2019 08/19/2019

 234.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Coffman Truck Sales, Inc.

000320

 21.50Safety Test- Truck #147 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 1001320834 7/16/2019 08/19/2019

 21.50Safety Test- Truck #165 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 1001320844 7/16/2019 08/19/2019

 21.50Safety Test- Truck #185 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 1001320856 7/16/2019 08/19/2019

 21.50Safety Test- Truck #192 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 1001320923 7/16/2019 08/19/2019

 63.67Tube & Accumlator 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 1001323570 7/26/2019 08/19/2019

 149.67 *Vendor TotalTotal:

College of Dupage

017690

 225.00Firearms Training 01-440-4383 Firearm Training 10373 7/30/2019 08/19/2019

 225.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Commercial Tire Services, Inc.

038680

 493.24New Tires (4) 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 3330022862 7/18/2019 08/19/2019

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (08/15/2019 - 11:41 AM) Page 2

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=034700
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=034700
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025478016
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=043480
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=043480
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025478471
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025478472
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025478473
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025478478
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025478479
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025478480
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025478481
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025478498
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025478499
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=043860
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=043860
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025478135
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=027870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=027870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025478049
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000320
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000320
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025443304
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025443306
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025443307
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025443305
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025443302
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=017690
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=017690
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025443290
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=038680
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=038680
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025443295


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

 493.24 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Commonwealth Edison

000330

 7.80Street Lights/ 355 Moorfield 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 0795092063 7/18/2019 08/19/2019

 7.80Street Lights/ 1197 Comiskey 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 0903075187 7/18/2019 08/19/2019

 7.80Street Lights/ 1193 Comiskey 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 1743032047 7/18/2019 08/19/2019

 23.40 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Constellation NewEnergy, Inc.

034130

 2,092.90Street Lights 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 15346369601 7/19/2019 08/19/2019

 2,584.56Street Lights/ 211 River Rd 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 15366794101 7/23/2019 08/19/2019

 4,677.46 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Cornerstone Partners Horticultural Services Co

467689

 40.99CE Mowing 01-441-4531 Grass Cutting CP18780 8/2/2019 08/19/2019

 228.50CE Mowing 01-441-4531 Grass Cutting CP18781 8/2/2019 08/19/2019

 130.57CE Mowing 01-441-4531 Grass Cutting CP18782 8/2/2019 08/19/2019

 400.06 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Crain's Chicago Business

029860

 139.00Annual Subscription- Berman 01-410-4411 Office Expenses 08132019 8/13/2019 08/19/2019

 139.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

D&A Powertrain Components, INC

467649

 135.00Front End Alignment- Truck #144 60-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 227214 8/6/2019 08/19/2019

 135.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

DACRA Adjudication Systems

467842

 1,500.00DACRA Fee- July 01-440-4510 Equipment/IT Maint 2019-045 7/31/2019 08/19/2019

 1,500.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Drendel & Jansons Law Group

028580

 2,325.10Legal Services- CommDev/ July 2019 01-441-4260 Legal 75298 7/31/2019 08/19/2019

 198.00Legal Services- DR Horton/ July 2019 90-000-E232 DR Horton - FV Golf Course 75299 7/31/2019 08/19/2019

 2,473.50Legal Services- Admin, Fin/ July 2019 01-430-4260 Legal 75300 7/31/2019 08/19/2019

 42.50Legal Services- Liquor/ July 2019 01-430-4260 Legal 75301 7/31/2019 08/19/2019

 1,606.50Legal Services- PD/ July 2019 01-440-4260 Legal 75302 7/31/2019 08/19/2019

 34.00Legal Services- Well #8 Access/ July 2019 60-445-4260 Legal 75303-01 7/31/2019 08/19/2019

 204.00Legal Services- Small Cell Wireless/ July 2019 01-445-4260 Legal 75303-02 7/31/2019 08/19/2019

 375.00Legal Services- PD/ July 2019 01-440-4260 Legal 75304 7/31/2019 08/19/2019

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (08/15/2019 - 11:41 AM) Page 3

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000330
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000330
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025443314
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025443313
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025443312
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=034130
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=034130
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025466219
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025466220
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467689
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467689
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025443319
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025443318
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025443322
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=029860
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=029860
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025486093
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467649
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467649
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025475307
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467842
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467842
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025475290
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=028580
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=028580
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025484853
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025478419
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025478420
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025478421
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025491701
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025485491
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025485492
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025491702


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

 256.80Legal Services- 105 N Lincoln/ July 2019 01-441-4260 Legal 75386 7/31/2019 08/19/2019

 388.60Legal Services- 19 S Lincoln/ July 2019 01-441-4260 Legal 75387 7/31/2019 08/19/2019

 7,904.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Duffield Consulting Engineers Ltd.

467743

 1,835.00TP Radon Testing 60-445-4560 Water Studies 461 7/31/2019 08/19/2019

 1,835.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Dustcatchers & Logo Mat, Inc.

023610

 32.93Towel & Rug Cleaning- PW Garage 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce 62970 7/2/2019 08/19/2019

 32.93Towel & Rug Cleaning- PW Garage 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce 63422 7/10/2019 08/19/2019

 32.55Towel & Rug Cleaning- PW Garage 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce 63853 7/24/2019 08/19/2019

 98.41 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Feece Oil

031060

 2,724.48Mid-Grade Fuel 71-000-1340 Gas/Diesel Escrow 3635392 7/22/2019 08/19/2019

 362.02NA Days Generator Fuel 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses 3638429 8/3/2019 08/19/2019

 3,054.64Diesel Fuel 71-000-1340 Gas/Diesel Escrow 3638565 8/5/2019 08/19/2019

 1,004.90Diesel Fuel 71-000-1340 Gas/Diesel Escrow 3638566 8/5/2019 08/19/2019

 185.83NA Days Generator Fuel 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses 3638735 8/5/2019 08/19/2019

 7,331.87 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Fifth Third Bank

028450

 26.68Roof Marker Light For Truck/ Amazon 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint BR072019-01 6/28/2019 08/19/2019

 45.82Lubricant For Asphalt Slides & Truck Bed/ Amazon 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint BR072019-02 7/11/2019 08/19/2019

 7.70GIS Conference/ Uber 01-430-4370 Conferences & Travel DA072019-017/7/2019 08/19/2019

 51.34GIS Conference/ Uber 01-430-4370 Conferences & Travel DA072019-027/7/2019 08/19/2019

 25.43GIS Conference/ Claim Jumper 01-430-4370 Conferences & Travel DA072019-037/7/2019 08/19/2019

 30.00GIS Conference/ American Airlines 01-430-4370 Conferences & Travel DA072019-047/7/2019 08/19/2019

 20.35GIS Conference/ Old Town Mexican Cafe 01-430-4370 Conferences & Travel DA072019-057/8/2019 08/19/2019

 21.13GIS Conference/ The Crack Shack 01-430-4370 Conferences & Travel DA072019-067/9/2019 08/19/2019

 21.25GIS Conference/ San Diego Convention Center 01-430-4370 Conferences & Travel DA072019-077/9/2019 08/19/2019

 3.00GIS Conference/ Uber 01-430-4370 Conferences & Travel DA072019-087/12/2019 08/19/2019

 5.00GIS Conference/ Bird 01-430-4370 Conferences & Travel DA072019-097/11/2019 08/19/2019

 11.69GIS Conference/ Uber 01-430-4370 Conferences & Travel DA072019-107/12/2019 08/19/2019

 24.37GIS Conference/ Claim Jumper 01-430-4370 Conferences & Travel DA072019-117/10/2019 08/19/2019

 27.62GIS Conference/ Claim Jumper 01-430-4370 Conferences & Travel DA072019-127/10/2019 08/19/2019

 2.00GIS Conference/ Uber 01-430-4370 Conferences & Travel DA072019-137/13/2019 08/19/2019

 5.00GIS Conference/ San Diego Convention Center 01-430-4370 Conferences & Travel DA072019-147/11/2019 08/19/2019

 18.60GIS Conference/ Claim Jumper 01-430-4370 Conferences & Travel DA072019-157/11/2019 08/19/2019

 20.75GIS Conference/ Claim Jumper 01-430-4370 Conferences & Travel DA072019-167/12/2019 08/19/2019

 30.00GIS Conference/ American Airlines 01-430-4370 Conferences & Travel DA072019-177/12/2019 08/19/2019

 59.41GIS Conference/ Uber 01-430-4370 Conferences & Travel DA072019-187/13/2019 08/19/2019

 1,223.35GIS Conference/ Wyndham San Diego 01-430-4370 Conferences & Travel DA072019-197/13/2019 08/19/2019

 478.00NA Days Tickets/ Wally Printing 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses DA072019-207/18/2019 08/19/2019

 127.00NA Days Booklet/ Wally Printing 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses DA072019-217/18/2019 08/19/2019

 159.00Ribbons For Steckly ID Printer/ Amazon 01-440-4411 Office Expenses DA072019-227/20/2019 08/19/2019

 44.97NA Day VIP Lighting/ Amazon 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses DA072019-237/24/2019 08/19/2019

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (08/15/2019 - 11:41 AM) Page 4

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025478418
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025478417
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467743
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467743
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025466207
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=023610
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=023610
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025485890
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025485889
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025485888
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025466222
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025485823
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025485822
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025485821
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025485825
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=028450
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=028450
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025485782
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025485783
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025483872
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025483873
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025483874
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025483875
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025483876
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025483877
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025483878
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025483879
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025484144
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025484145
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025484146
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025484147
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025484148
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025484149
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025484150
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025484151
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025484152
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025484153
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025484154
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025484155
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025484156
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025484157
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025484158


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

 30.98Gatorade For PW/ Amazon 01-445-4799 Misc. Expenditures DA072019-247/24/2019 08/19/2019

 76.00NA Days Drink Tickets/ Wally Printing 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses DA072019-257/25/2019 08/19/2019

 131.97Refridgerator Filters/ Discount Filters 01-440-4799 Misc. DF072019-01 6/26/2019 08/19/2019

 95.00Parking For Conference/ Parking-55 E Monroe 01-440-4370 Conferences & Travel DF072019-02 7/18/2019 08/19/2019

 321.26Conference Lodging/ Hilton Palmer House 01-440-4370 Conferences & Travel DF072019-03 7/18/2019 08/19/2019

 270.96Airfare To Seattle/ Southwest Airlines 01-445-4380 Training JL072019-01 7/6/2019 08/19/2019

 867.00PWX 2019/ APWA- Washington State Conv Cntr 01-445-4370 Conferences & Travel JL072019-02 7/5/2019 08/19/2019

 1,256.00Annual Membership- Bosco/ ICMA 01-430-4390 Dues & Meetings SB072019-01 7/2/2019 08/19/2019

 339.75Annual Membership- Bosco/ ILCMA 01-430-4390 Dues & Meetings SB072019-02 7/2/2019 08/19/2019

 32.15NA Days Meeting- Dinner/ Mario's Pizza 15-430-4799 Miscellaneous SB072019-03 7/29/2019 08/19/2019

 86.80NA Days Meeting- Dinner/ Mario's Pizza 15-430-4799 Miscellaneous SB072019-04 7/8/2019 08/19/2019

 535.00NA Days VIP Tent/ Ultimate Rental Service 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses SB072019-05 7/23/2019 08/19/2019

 815.00NA Days Golf Carts/ Ultimate Rental Service 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses SB072019-06 7/25/2019 08/19/2019

 375.00Job Recruitment/ LinkedIn 01-430-4506 Publishing/Advertising WH072019-017/14/2019 08/19/2019

 20.00I-Pass/ IL Tollway 01-445-4799 Misc. Expenditures WH072019-027/22/2019 08/19/2019

 7,742.33 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Fox Metro

029650

 160.00New Service Inspections (8) 60-445-4480 New Meters,rprs. & Rplcmts. 08062019 8/6/2019 08/19/2019

 160.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Frost Electric Company, Inc.

021540

 2,274.00Parking Lot Lights & Replacements 01-445-4530 Public Grounds/Parks Maint 7895 7/19/2019 08/19/2019

 195.00Breaker Repair- PW Garage 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce 7911 7/26/2019 08/19/2019

 2,469.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

FulLife Safety Center

041360

 434.05Safety Wear- Roscoe, Murphey, Poss 01-445-4160 Uniform Allowance 49612 7/22/2019 08/19/2019

 357.75Safety Wear- Kennedy, Roscoe, Poss 01-445-4160 Uniform Allowance 50134 7/24/2019 08/19/2019

 791.80 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Global Water Technology, Inc.

467862

 200.00Monthly Chem Treatm- VH & PD 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce 37703 7/25/2019 08/19/2019

 200.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

GMIS International

467864

 200.00Membership Fee- 7/1/19 thru 6/30/20 01-430-4390 Dues & Meetings 300005216 4/1/2019 08/19/2019

 200.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Harmonic Heating & Air Conditioning

047680

 416.00VH Filter Change 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce 35720 7/15/2019 08/19/2019

 1,364.00PD Filter Change 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce 35723 7/15/2019 08/19/2019

 551.00VH Service Clng, Cap Replacement 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce 35875 7/31/2019 08/19/2019

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (08/15/2019 - 11:41 AM) Page 5

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025484159
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025484160
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025491677
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025491678
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025491679
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025485747
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025485748
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025478598
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025478649
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025478650
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025478651
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025478652
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025478653
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025483589
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025483590
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=029650
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=029650
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025475344
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=021540
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=021540
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025475342
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025443383
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=041360
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=041360
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025443410
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025443413
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467862
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467862
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025485663
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467864
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467864
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025485692
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=047680
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=047680
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025443430
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025475382
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025485898


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

 2,331.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Harris Computer Systems

041620

 16,549.89CityView Annual Maint- 9/1/19 to 8/31/20 01-430-4510 Equipment/IT Maint MN00119308 6/26/2019 08/19/2019

 16,549.89 *Vendor TotalTotal:

ILLCO Inc.

040110

 223.98TP Repair Parts & Oil Filters 60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint 1357142 7/29/2019 08/19/2019

 223.98 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Illinois Law Enforcement

032680

 120.00Annual Membership Dues 01-440-4390 Dues & Meetings DUES8626 7/1/2019 08/19/2019

 120.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Intergovernmental Personnel Benefit Cooperative

467637

 36,356.70Health Insurance- Aug 2019/ PD 01-440-4130 Health Insurance 08152019-01 8/15/2019 08/19/2019

 7,656.28Health Insurance- Aug 2019/ Admin 01-430-4130 Health Insurance 08152019-02 8/15/2019 08/19/2019

 3,396.96Health Insurance- Aug 2019/ CommDev 01-441-4130 Health Insurance 08152019-03 8/15/2019 08/19/2019

 12,224.13Health Insurance- Aug 2019/ PW 01-445-4130 Health Insurance 08152019-04 8/15/2019 08/19/2019

 6,291.96Health Insurance- Aug 2019/ Water 60-445-4130 Health Insurance 08152019-05 8/15/2019 08/19/2019

 1,934.55Health Insurance- Aug 2019/ Retirees 01-000-2055 Payroll Deductions 08152019-06 8/15/2019 08/19/2019

 2,072.26Health Insurance- Aug 2019/ Police Pension 01-000-2055 Payroll Deductions 08152019-07 8/15/2019 08/19/2019

 95.44Life Insurance- Aug 2019/ PD 01-440-4135 Life Insurance 08152019-08 8/15/2019 08/19/2019

 31.10Life Insurance- Aug 2019/ PW 01-445-4135 Life Insurance 08152019-09 8/15/2019 08/19/2019

 18.66Life Insurance- Aug 2019/ Admin 01-430-4135 Life Insurance 08152019-10 8/15/2019 08/19/2019

 12.44Life Insurance- Aug 2019/ CommDev 01-441-4135 Life Insurance 08152019-11 8/15/2019 08/19/2019

 15.55Life Insurance- Aug 2019/ Water 60-445-4135 Life Insurance 08152019-12 8/15/2019 08/19/2019

 351.57Voluntary Life- Aug 2019 01-000-2052 Voluntary Life Insurance 08152019-13 8/15/2019 08/19/2019

 70,457.60 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Jessica Watkins

467732

 89.23Reimb Food VIP Tent 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses 08122019 8/12/2019 08/19/2019

 89.23 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Johnson & Buh, LLC

467744

 3,575.00Local DUI Attorney Fees 01-440-4260 Legal 19NAU03-01 8/15/2019 08/19/2019

 3,575.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Juquilita Tacos

045460

 132.00Reimb FOB Tickets 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses 08052019 8/5/2019 08/19/2019

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (08/15/2019 - 11:41 AM) Page 6

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=041620
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=041620
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025485698
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=040110
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=040110
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025485583
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=032680
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=032680
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025475476
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467637
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467637
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025491577
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025491578
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025491579
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025491580
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025491581
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025491582
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025491583
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025491584
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025491585
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025491586
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025491587
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025491588
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025491589
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467732
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467732
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025478588
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467744
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467744
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025491641
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=045460
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=045460
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025478063


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

 132.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Kane County Division of

036170

 405.00Traffic Light Maint- 2nd Qtr 01-445-4545 Traffic Signs & Signals 2019-000000188/2/2019 08/19/2019

 405.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Kane County Ema Volunteer Fund

016340

 590.00NA Days Traffic Direction 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses 0000190802 8/5/2019 08/19/2019

 590.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Kane County Recorder

010600

 260.00Recording Fee 01-441-4506 Publishing 07312019 7/31/2019 08/19/2019

 260.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Konica Minolta

024860

 47.05Copier Maint- July 2019 01-440-4510 Equipment/IT Maint 260391324 8/31/2019 08/19/2019

 58.99Copier Maint- July 2019 01-440-4510 Equipment/IT Maint 260394468 8/31/2019 08/19/2019

 106.04 *Vendor TotalTotal:

M & M Food Concepts

052150

 232.00Reimb FOB Tickets 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses 08052019 8/5/2019 08/19/2019

 232.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Menards

016070

 45.94Wood For Silo 01-445-4530 Public Grounds/Parks Maint 20331 7/22/2019 08/19/2019

 43.46Wood For Shelves 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce 20512 7/24/2019 08/19/2019

 221.86NA Days Misc Items 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses 20647 7/26/2019 08/19/2019

 59.98CO/NAT Gas Alarm 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce 20904-01 7/29/2019 08/19/2019

 56.85NA Days Misc Items 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses 20904-02 7/29/2019 08/19/2019

 135.88NA Days Material 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses 20967 7/30/2019 08/19/2019

 48.49V V Remair Cement 60-445-4568 Watermain Rprs. & Rplcmts. 20994 7/30/2019 08/19/2019

 612.46 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Metro West COG

032210

 50.00Metro West Meeting- Berman 01-410-4390 Dues & Meetings 4005-01 7/29/2019 08/19/2019

 50.00Metro West Meeting- Bosco 01-430-4390 Dues & Meetings 4005-02 7/29/2019 08/19/2019

 100.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (08/15/2019 - 11:41 AM) Page 7

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=036170
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=036170
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025485860
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=016340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=016340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025485969
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=010600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=010600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025475462
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=024860
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=024860
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025491698
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025491699
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=052150
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=052150
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025478114
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=016070
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=016070
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025443440
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025443441
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025443439
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025443433
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025443434
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025485813
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025475481
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=032210
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=032210
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025485587
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025485588


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

Micro Technology Services, Inc.

041630

 2,500.00Maint Contract LYNX 01-440-4510 Equipment/IT Maint 00924275 8/2/2019 08/19/2019

 2,500.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Mid American Water

013680

 165.004 Manhole Frame 18-445-4570 Sewers Rpr & Mtce 162943A 7/9/2019 08/19/2019

 682.00Manhole Frames/ Rings 18-445-4570 Sewers Rpr & Mtce 163661A 7/23/2019 08/19/2019

 847.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

National Power Rodding Corp.

025290

 410.48Hydrant Meter Deposit Refund 60-000-2215 Hydrant Meter Deposits 08072019 8/7/2019 08/19/2019

 750.14Hydrant Meter Deposit Refund 60-000-2215 Hydrant Meter Deposits 08072019-01 8/7/2019 08/19/2019

 1,160.62 *Vendor TotalTotal:

North Aurora Lions Club

467640

 11,829.11NA Days 2019 Beer Tent Distrib 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses NAD02 8/15/2019 08/19/2019

 11,829.11 *Vendor TotalTotal:

North Aurora Mothers Club

030980

 11,124.11NA Days 2019 Beer Tent Distrib. 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses 2019NAD1 8/15/2019 08/19/2019

 11,124.11 *Vendor TotalTotal:

North Aurora NAPA, Inc.

038730

 44.62Plug Lamps 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 327888 7/11/2019 08/19/2019

 143.47Battery- Truck #173 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 328709 7/22/2019 08/19/2019

 10.24Micro Fiber Cloth 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 329018 7/25/2019 08/19/2019

 544.59Battery - Truck #186 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 329294 7/29/2019 08/19/2019

 45.66Latex Gloves (3) 01-445-4870 Equipment 329298 7/29/2019 08/19/2019

 24.98Battery Cable, Wire, Ring 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 329307 7/29/2019 08/19/2019

 9.48Glass Cleaner 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 329668 8/2/2019 08/19/2019

 823.04 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Oak Street Carwash

05055

 1,750.00NA Days- Oak Street Car Wash 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses 07312019 7/31/2019 08/19/2019

 1,750.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Oberweis Dairy

000220

 139.00Reimb FOB Tickets 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses 08072019 8/7/2019 08/19/2019

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (08/15/2019 - 11:41 AM) Page 8

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=041630
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=041630
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025475553
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=013680
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=013680
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025443437
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025485815
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=025290
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=025290
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025475557
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025475558
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467640
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467640
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025491302
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=030980
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=030980
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025491300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=038730
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=038730
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025443702
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025443703
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025443704
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025485809
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025485808
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025485807
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025485806
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=05055
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=05055
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025466174
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000220
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000220
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025478060


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

 139.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Oxie Valley Electric Supply, Inc.

048340

 717.20Street Light Bulbs (75) 10-445-4661 Street Light Repair/Maint 11886 7/25/2019 08/19/2019

 717.20 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Paddock Publications, Inc.

026910

 94.30Bid Ad- Well #8/9 60-445-4506 Publishing 22305-01 7/13/2019 08/19/2019

 98.90Bid Ad- DH North 01-445-4506 Publishing 22305-02 7/13/2019 08/19/2019

 69.00Bid Ad- Tree Replacement 01-445-4506 Publishing 23201 7/27/2019 08/19/2019

 262.20 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Physicians Immediate Care, North Chicago LLC

049540

 299.00New Officer Physical- Maxwell 01-440-4799 Misc. 4115531 7/17/2019 08/19/2019

 299.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Preventative Maintenance Systems, Inc.

050200

 205.00Turn Signal Repair- Truck #188 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 125169 6/24/2019 08/19/2019

 56.00Truck Safety Inspections- Truck #188 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 212440 7/16/2019 08/19/2019

 72.00Truck Safety Inspections- Truck #178 & #180 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 212457 7/18/2019 08/19/2019

 36.00Truck Safety Inspections- Truck #175 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 212492 7/23/2019 08/19/2019

 369.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Priority Products, Inc.

041340

 849.02SS Bolts (200) & SS Nuts (200) 60-445-4568 Watermain Rprs. & Rplcmts. 940316 8/8/2019 08/19/2019

 849.02 *Vendor TotalTotal:

RS Concessions

039280

 171.00Reimb FOB Tickets 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses 08052019 8/5/2019 08/19/2019

 171.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Rubino Engineering, Inc.

039500

 867.00Materials Testing 21-450-4255 Engineering 5279 6/30/2019 08/19/2019

 867.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Sauber Mfg. Co.

032820

 255.00Aerial & Power Inspection 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint PSI209541 7/31/2019 08/19/2019

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (08/15/2019 - 11:41 AM) Page 9

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=048340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=048340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025485879
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=026910
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=026910
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025485920
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025485921
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025485863
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=049540
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=049540
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025491704
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=050200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=050200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025485840
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025443712
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025443710
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025443711
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=041340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=041340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025478057
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039280
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039280
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025478079
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039500
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039500
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025477912
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=032820
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=032820
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025485891


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

 255.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Sebert Landscaping

032840

 964.00SSA4 17-004-4533 Maintenance 187206-01 7/31/2019 08/19/2019

 888.00SSA8 17-008-4533 Maintenance 187206-02 7/31/2019 08/19/2019

 276.00SSA9 17-009-4533 Maintenance 187206-03 7/31/2019 08/19/2019

 23.88SSA11 17-011-4533 Maintenance 187206-04 7/31/2019 08/19/2019

 3,116.00Grass Cutting 01-445-4531 Grass Cutting 187206-05 7/31/2019 08/19/2019

 2,944.00Weeding, Turf Removal, Mulch- PD 01-445-4530 Public Grounds/Parks Maint S494304 7/23/2019 08/19/2019

 8,211.88 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Sign-A-Rama

029780

 693.40Smoke Tree Plaza Temp Business Sign 01-441-4799 Misc. Expenditures 14185 8/2/2019 08/19/2019

 693.40 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Sugar Grove Development

039730

 225.00Squad Washes- July 2019 01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 122 8/1/2019 08/19/2019

 225.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Superior Asphalt Materials LLC

031440

 176.40Pot Hole Repairs 01-445-4540 Streets & Alleys Rpr & Mtce 20190999 7/10/2019 08/19/2019

 176.40 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Suzie's Fun Foods

036430

 439.00Reimb FOB Tickets 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses 08052019 8/5/2019 08/19/2019

 439.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Third Millennium Assoc. , Inc.

033470

 562.52Late Final Bills- July 2019 60-445-4507 Printing 23716 8/31/2019 08/19/2019

 562.52 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Traffic Control & Protection

021520

 5,889.00NA Days Traffic Signs 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses 31398 8/7/2019 08/19/2019

 5,889.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Treasurer, State of Illinois

009370

 2,730.00Rt 31/51/56 Traffic Lights 01-445-4545 Traffic Signs & Signals 9170 8/1/2019 08/19/2019

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (08/15/2019 - 11:41 AM) Page 10

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=032840
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=032840
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025485829
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025485830
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025485831
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025485832
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025485833
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025477943
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=029780
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=029780
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025451093
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039730
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039730
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025475389
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031440
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031440
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025443714
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=036430
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=036430
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025478082
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=033470
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=033470
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025477947
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=021520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=021520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025485818
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=009370
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=009370
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025485945


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

 2,730.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

UPS

051420

 9.45Shipping 60-445-4505 Postage 0000Y7479E3198/12/2019 08/19/2019

 9.45 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Water Products Company

001170

 477.44TP Air Release Valves (4) 60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint 0289647 7/30/2019 08/19/2019

 159.61Hydrant Thread Cleaner 60-445-4563 Fire Hydrant Repair/maint 0289751 7/31/2019 08/19/2019

 637.05 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Water Services

005990

 804.00FY18/19 Leak Survey Completion 60-445-4560 Water Studies 29831 8/2/2019 08/19/2019

 804.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Weblinx Incorporated

031420

 200.00Website Maint- August 2019 01-430-4512 Website Maintenance 27768 8/3/2019 08/19/2019

 200.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Xerox Corporation

040890

 85.00Copier Maint- July 2019 01-440-4510 Equipment/IT Maint 097648017 8/1/2019 08/19/2019

 85.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Report Total:  202,596.34

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (08/15/2019 - 11:41 AM) Page 11

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051420
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051420
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025477948
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=001170
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=001170
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025477989
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025477988
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=005990
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=005990
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025454242
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031420
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031420
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025477992
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=040890
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=040890
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025477996






























































 

Village of North Aurora   

Memorandum 
 

 

 

To: 

 

Village President and Board of Trustees   

 

From: 

 

Bill Hannah, Finance Director 

 

CC: 

 

Steven Bosco, Village Administrator 

 

Date: 

 

August 14, 2019 

 

RE: 

 

Revisions to Human Resources Manual 

  

Attached are proposed revisions to the Village’s Human Resources Manual.  These were 

discussed by the Government Operations Committee on August 5, 2019 and 

recommended for consideration by the Village Board.  As a reminder, benefits and terms 

of employment for non-union employees (and union employees where appropriate) are 

covered in this manual. 

 

1. Addition of section regarding “Reporting of Fraud, Theft and Unlawful or 

Unethical Activities.” The State has recently implemented new grant 

accountability and transparency requirements (GATA) which requires the Village 

to annually disclose its policies in place regarding internal controls and other 

financial reporting, purchasing or other guidelines in place for grant funds.  One 

area the Village would like to improve in its reporting of these policies for GATA 

is a policy not currently in place that includes guidelines for employees to report 

fraud, waste, abuse or other illegal or unethical activities and protects the same 

from reporting those activities (consistent with current whistleblower protection 

policies in place). Having this policy in place will not just improve the Village’s 

GATA compliance but also provide employees with avenues to report 

inappropriate activities. 

 

2. Increase in the amount of vacation time a non-union employee can elect to 

“buy-back” or “cash out” annually. Several years ago the Village established a 

policy providing the option for non-union employees to elect to buy back up to 40 

hours of vacation time annually in December.  This has proven to be an effective 

way of providing another benefit for non-union employees who do not have 

opportunities for additional payouts (such as overtime or on-call pay) and has also 

provided an option for employees who based on workloads or other reasons were 

not able to utilize their vacation time and reached their ongoing limit of how 

much time they can have at any given point in time.  The policy change would 

increase the amount of the buy back from 40 hours to 60 hours. 

 



Staff also presented to the Committee for consideration for increasing the number of sick 

leave hours non-union employees can accumulate from 480 hours to a maximum of 720 

hours.  Employee currently earn 8 hours of sick leave per month.  Based on Committee 

discussion, staff has elected to bring further information to a future Committee meeting 

this fall regarding this item, and only present for Village Board approval the two items 

noted above. 

 



2.7 Whistleblower Act 

Pursuant to the Whistleblower Act (740 ILCS 174/15(a)), an employer may not retaliate against 

an employee who discloses information in a court, an administrative hearing, or before a legislative 

commission or committee, or in any other proceeding, where the employee has reasonable cause 

to believe that the information discloses a violation of a State or federal law, rule, or regulation. In 

addition, an employer may not retaliate against an employee for disclosing information to a 

government or law enforcement agency, where the employee has reasonable cause to believe that 

the information discloses a violation of a State or federal law, rule, or regulation. (740 ILCS 

174/15(b)). 

NEW 

2.8 Reporting of Fraud, Theft and Unlawful or Unethical Activities 

Employees are encouraged to report suspected unlawful or unethical activities that they observe 

which are in violation of Village policies, rules or regulations, or are potential illegal activities 

including, but not limited to: 

1. Fraud or theft of Village funds or property

2. Gross waste of funds or other Village assets

3. Deliberate mismanagement of contracts, grants and other agreements

4. Deliberate misstating or falsifying of Village financial and other records

5. Destruction of Village records without proper approval

6. Procurement and purchasing irregularities

An employee who seeks to report any suspected unlawful or unethical activity as described in this 

section is encouraged to report the activity to their immediate supervisor unless the activity 

involves their supervisor, then employees are encouraged to report the activity to either the 

Department Head or the Village Administrator, unless the allegation involves the Village 

Administrator, which then the employee is encouraged to report the activity to the Village 

President. Any allegation reported under this section shall be investigated by the Village 

Administrator, or the Village President, as appropriate.   

Although employees are encouraged to report suspected violations in the manner as described 

above, employees may also choose to contact any of the following directly: 

1. Village Administrator

2. Finance Director

3. Director of Public Works

4. Director of Community Development

5. Chief of Police

6. Current Village Auditor

To the extent possible and consistent with an effective investigation, every effort shall be made to 

keep the matter confidential until the investigation is completed, however, due to the nature of 

investigations, complete confidentiality cannot be guaranteed through the end of an investigation. 

Moreover, to the extent possible, the confidentiality of the reporting employee will be maintained. 

However, the individual’s identity may have to be disclosed for the purposes of thoroughly 

Exhibit A



conducting an investigation, to comply with legal reporting requirements or law enforcement 

efforts and to provide accused individuals their legal rights of defense. 

 

In the event any claims or allegations brought by an employee under this section are subsequently 

found to be unfounded, the Village will not retaliate, reprimand, discharge, demote, discriminate 

against, or otherwise retaliate against the employee making such reports as long as the employee 

has acted in good faith and had reasonable cause to believe that an unlawful or unethical activity 

existed or was occurring.  Any allegations which prove to be unsubstantiated and are proven to 

have been made maliciously and knowingly false will be viewed as a serious disciplinary offense. 

 

 

 



Village of North Aurora 

Human Resources Manual                Amended: October 15, 2018 

 

 Page 24 

 

01/01 – 03/31  18 Hours 

04/01 – 06/30  12 Hours 

07/01 – 09/30  6 Hours 

10/01 – 12/31 0 Hours 

5.4 Vacation Leave 

 

Vacation leave is provided on the basis that employees benefit by periodic intervals of rest and 

recreation and time away from their job with the Village and that an appropriate work-life 

balance contributes to the employee’s overall well-being and ability to effectively carry out their 

job responsibilities.  Accrual of such benefits derives from continued and ongoing service to the 

Village.   

 

Employees accrue vacation leave based on their full-time anniversary date with the Village and 

the number of years of service based on the schedule below.  Vacation leave will be earned to the 

employee on a per pay period basis on the 1st and 2nd pay dates of each month (or twenty-four 

(24) times per year, also the “Accrual Rate.”) 

 

 

Years of Service 

Annual 

Vacation Amount 

 

Accrual Rate 

Start Through Completion of 3 Years 2 Weeks (80 Hours) 3.333 

Beginning Year 4 Through Completion of Year 5 2 ½ Weeks (100 Hours) 4.166 

Beginning Year 6 Through Completion of Year 

10 

3 Weeks (120 Hours) 5.000 

Beginning Year 11 Through Completion of Year 

20 

4 Weeks (160 Hours) 6.666 

Beginning Year 21 and After 5 Weeks (200 Hours) 8.333 

 

The vacation accrual rate for Department Head positions will never be less than three (3) weeks 

per year but otherwise consistent with the above table. 

 

Maximum Accrual and Exceptions 

Vacation leave will be earned per the schedule above and leave will be deducted from the 

employee’s total time when used.  The maximum amount of vacation leave that an employee will 

be allowed to accumulate in their vacation bank will be equal to one (1) year’s Annual Vacation 

Amount as set forth in the schedule above plus one (1) week (“Maximum Accrual”).  Once an 

employee reaches the Maximum Accrual vacation leave will cease to accrue until an employee is 

no longer at the Maximum Accrual.    Employees are responsible for monitoring the amount of 

vacation leave they have accumulated and providing sufficient notice and request to use such 

leave so that the Maximum Accrual is not exceeded. 

 

The Village Administrator may approve a temporary accumulation of vacation leave greater than 

the Maximum Accrual, at his sole discretion based on the operational needs of the department 



Village of North Aurora 

Human Resources Manual                Amended: October 15, 2018 

 

 Page 25 

 

and Village.  Such additional accrual may not exceed one (1) additional week of vacation leave 

greater than the Maximum Accrual.  Employees granted a temporary accumulation of vacation 

leave greater than the Maximum Accrual must use enough vacation leave within a twelve (12) 

month period after Village Administrator approval of the temporary accumulation in order to be 

at or below the Maximum Accrual at the end of the twelve (12) month period. 

 

Vacation Leave Requests 

The Village will make reasonable attempts to accommodate vacation leave requests, subject to 

the operational needs of each Department.  Generally no more than two (2) weeks of vacation 

may be taken consecutively.  Requests longer than two weeks require Department Head and 

Village Administrator approval. 

 

Vacation leave will be paid at the employee’s normal straight time hourly rate.  Employees 

should typically attempt to request the use of vacation leave at least one (1) week in advance.   

 

The Department Head and Village Administrator may authorize an advance of vacation leave of 

up to two (2) days in order to accommodate an employee’s vacation leave that may result in an 

employee’s vacation leave accrual being negative after the vacation usage.  Employees must be 

in good standing with the Village to be eligible for consideration. 

 

Accrued but unused vacation leave shall be paid out to the employee upon termination of 

employment.   

 

Additional Vacation Leave Benefits 

The Village Administrator is authorized to grant additional vacation benefits to prospective 

employees as a condition of employment, recognizing the need of the Village to attract highly 

qualified candidates as part of an overall wage/benefit proposal.  Such benefits shall be made in 

writing at the time of initial employment, become part of the employee’s file and communicated 

as such to the Village Board. 

 

Payment in Lieu of Vacation Time 

Eligible employees not represented by a collective bargaining agreement may elect to “cash out” 

a limited number of hours of vacation time on an annual basis.  Annually in November the 

Finance Department will inform employees of the option and provide forms and deadlines for 

employees to consider the option for the year.  Generally, the process will be conducted so that 

the payout of accrued time is processed by the first paycheck in December. 

 

In order to be eligible an employee must have at least one (1) year of continuous full-time 

employment as of November 30th, not be in any introductory status and be in good standing with 

the Village.  Employees may elect to cash out up to forty (40) sixty (60) hours of vacation time 

annually.  Payment will be made at the employee’s current hourly rate as of the last day of the 

prior two-week payroll period being paid on the 1st payday of December.  Employees electing to 

cash out vacation time must ensure that they have at a minimum forty (40) hours of vacation 



Village of North Aurora 

Human Resources Manual Amended: October 15, 2018 

Page 26 

time remaining after such election as of November 30th. 

5.5 Sick Leave 

Accrual  

Eligible employees shall accrue sick leave at the rate of eight (8) hours per month.  The 

maximum amount of sick leave that can be accrued is four-hundred-eighty (480) hours or sixty 

(60) days for an eight-hour day.   

(Note: Employees hired before June 22, 1998 will be allowed to retain any accumulated 

sick leave in excess of the maximums established in this policy.  However, once those 

days are used, and the employee’s sick leave balance falls below the current maximums 

authorized the employee will adhere to the new maximum accumulations) 

The Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF) currently offers additional service credit for 

accumulated sick days at the time an employee applies for their IMRF pension.  The Village will 

allow employees to accrue additional sick time over and above 480 hours to be applied solely for 

additional service credit.  The maximum additional amount that will be allowed will be based on 

IMRF’s limits in place at the time.  This additional sick leave will be tracked separately from the 

normal sick leave bank.  When an employee uses sick leave, the sick leave will be deducted from 

the normal sixty (60) day sick leave bank.  Sick leave credited to the IMRF service credit bank 

shall only occur when the normal sick leave bank has reached the maximum.  All sick leave 

accrued by IMRF eligible employees shall be eligible for additional service credit as permitted 

by IMRF and state statutes from time-to-time. 

No sick leave shall be credited to an employee who is on an unpaid leave of absence of thirty 

(30) days or longer. 

Sick Leave Requests 

Sick leave shall not be considered a benefit to be used at the employee’s discretion for personal 

or other business.  Sick leave shall be allowed only in the following situations: 

1. Actual sickness, injury, disability or hospitalization of the employee

2. Medical or dental appointments which cannot be reasonably scheduled outside of working

hours

3. Absence required by illness or disability of the employee’s immediate family, defined for

the purposes of this section to be parent, spouse or child and all “half” and “step”

relationships

Pursuant to the Illinois Employee Sick Leave Act (“ESLA”), employees may use up to one half 

their annual sick leave benefits provided under this Section for absences due to an illness, injury 

or medical appointment of the employee’s child, stepchild, spouse, domestic partner, sibling, 

parent, mother-in-law, father-in-law, grandchild, grandparent or stepparent, for reasonable 

periods of time as may be necessary, on the same terms as the employee is able to use sick leave 



Resolution No. _________________________ 

Resolution to Approve Revisions to the Human Resources Manual 

for the Village of North Aurora 

 

 WHEREAS, the Village of North Aurora adopted a revised Human Resources 

Manual on November 2, 2015 and was subsequently modified on December 19, 2016 

March 6, 2017, December 18, 2017 and October 15, 2018; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Village has determined that further revisions should be made to 

Chapter 2 Personnel Policies and Chapter 5 Employee Benefits and Eligibility and are in 

the Village’s best interest to be made; and 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the President and the Board of 

Trustees as follows: 

 

1. The recitals set forth above are incorporated herein as the material findings of the 

President and the Board of Trustees. 

 

2. The Human Resources Manual Revisions summarized in the document attached 

hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit “A” are hereby approved by the 

corporate authorities. 

 

3. This Resolution shall take immediate full force and effect from and after its 

passage and approval. 

 

Presented to the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois 

this _____ day of ___________, 2019, A.D. 

 

 

Passed by the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois 

this _____ day of ___________, 2019, A.D. 

 

 Mark Guethle  _________  Mark Carroll  _________ 

 

 Mark Gaffino  _________  Michael Lowery _________ 

 

 Tao Martinez  _________  Laura Curtis  _________ 

 

 

Approved and signed by me as President of the Board of trustees of the Village of North 

Aurora, Kane County, Illinois this _______ day of _________________, 2019 A.D. 

    

      ___________________________________ 

      Village President Dale Berman 

ATTEST: 

____________________________ 

Village Clerk 

























 

 

 

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

MEMORANDUM 

 

DATE:             August 15, 2019 

                  

TO:  Village President Berman and Board of Trustees 

 

CC:   John Laskowski, PW Director, Steve Bosco, Village Administrator 

 

FROM: Paul Young, Water Operations Superintendent 

 

SUBJECT:  Well #4 Repair Expenditures 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Over the past few months the Water Division has had issues with Well #4’s Variable Frequency 

Drive (VFD). Recently we thought we had the problem corrected as the VFD stopped 

malfunctioning for three weeks after we replaced a part. Last week the issue returned so I had 

Energenecs, our company for servicing electronic well equipment, here to help staff diagnose the 

issue. We replaced a computer card they thought may be the cause but after trying to run the 

Well for a few days we experienced the problem again. During this time staff has been told that 

this VFD has a life span of 7 – 10 years and this VFD is over 13 years old. 

 

With this well having issues that leaves the Village with only three (3) working wells so if we 

should have any other problems we could possibly only be able to pump 2.8 million gallons per 

day (MGD). With this hot, dry season we are experiencing increased demand as lawn watering 

continues to increase. Last week we pumped 2.7 MGD on Friday.  

 

Staff is looking at our best options to get Well #4 back to full, reliable operation as soon as 

possible and one option would be full replacement of the VFD. This replacement could cost in 

the range of twenty-five thousand dollars ($25,000.00).  

 

At this time staff is requesting the Board to authorize the Village Administrator to purchase this 

new VFD should this be our best and quickest option. 


	2019.08.19 VB Agenda REVISED
	2019.08.05 VB Minutes
	2019.08.05 COW Minutes
	Bill List 2019-08-19 FY '19
	Bill List 2019-08-19 FY '20
	Final Plat of Lincoln Valley on the Fox Phase 2
	Memo
	Rempe-Sharpe Letter
	Engineer's Opinion of Construction Cost
	Resolution
	Exhibit A

	Parkway Tree Replacement
	Memo
	Contract

	Purchase of Two Police Squad Vehicles 
	Memo
	Requisition Form 
	Purchase Order

	Starcom Radio Purchase 
	Memo
	Requisition Form
	Purchase Order

	Pumps and Motors 
	Memo
	Bid Tabulation
	Notice of Award

	Revisions to Human Resources Manual 
	Memo
	Exhibit A Revisions to Board
	Resolution - Revisions to the Human Resources Manual 2019-08-19

	10 S. Lincolnway Property Acquistion 
	Memo
	Ordinance
	Exhibit A

	Well #4 Repair Expenditures 


